
P.O. Box 367 
Andrews. Texas 79714 

Alex Clarke, Jr. 
Area Superintendent 

October 3, 1975 

F i l e : CHJ-867-LF 

Re: Commingling Order Cancellation 
Plains Unit Federal Lease Production 
Plains Unit Storage System 
Lea County, New Mexico 
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Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Dear Sir: 

Please cancel Administrative Order PC-392 dated 11-19-69 covering the 
authority f o r Amoco Production to commingle Lusk Strawn and Lusk-Delaware 
production from the Plains Unit Federal Lease wells located i n Sections 
28, 21 and 33 of Township 19 South, Range 32 East, Lea County, New Mexico. 

Lusk Strawn production operations were assumed by Llano, Inc. of Hobbs, 
New Mexico on 10-1-75. 

Amoco's Lusk Delaware production w i l l go i n t o a new tank battery. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

ALEX CLARKE, JR. 

RRY:ph 

cc: U.S.G.S. - Hobbs, New Mexico (2) Please cancel your authority. 

Administrative Order NaT. ijPC-392 is/herehy^canceiled. 


